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From: Christopher Guilbeaux

To: GOHSEP-UCG@Iistserv.doa.la.gov; stateeoc; _GOHSEP-Stateeocexec

Cc: Kenneth Graham - NOAA Federal; suzanne.van.cooten@noaa.gov; Mike Stack
(michael.j.stack@usace.army.mil) ; Stokes. Charles E Jr MVK; Darryl Delatte

Subject: Unified Command Group Meeting, Friday, January 8,2016, 12:00PM - GOHSEP Overwatch Room

Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2016 12:22:15 PM

Unified Command Group Members,

The Governor has scheduled a Unified Command Group Meeting for 12:00PM on Friday, January 8,
2016 to be held in the Overwatch Room at GOHSEP.

Unified Command Group members should be prepared to discuss current and future operations in
reference to the Mississippi and Atchafalaya Rivers flooding event.

Members are reminded that the Governor Elect and his cabinet appointees will be attending the
UCG meeting and seating is limited to UCG MEMBERS within the overwatch room. Overflow for ESF
Leads and other agency personnel will be available in the Emergency Operations Center.

Deputy Director
Preparedness, Response & Interoperability

Office — 225-925-7333
Cell = 225-715-3191

www.gohsep.la.gov
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